

Ysgrifennydd Parhaol
Permanent Secretary



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Huw Irranca-Davies
Chair
Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

13 January 2023

Dear Mr Irranca-Davies

Thank you for your letter dated 19 December 2022 as regards Welsh language explanatory memoranda to Welsh subordinate legislation.

I confirm that the Welsh Government will produce explanatory memoranda to Welsh subordinate legislation bilingually going forward. Changes have already been made to processes to ensure Government officials are aware of this, but I suggest a short lead in time of 6 weeks to ensure the process is embedded and fully implemented in our subordinate legislation programme timetable.

Yours,
Andrew Goodall

DR ANDREW GOODALL

Ysgrifennydd Parhaol
Permanent Secretary

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.



BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS
MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE

Parc Cathays • Cathays Park
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Gwefan • website: www.llyw.cymru
www.gov.wales